.

Y City of
) F BELOIT,WISCOI’ISII‘I
CITY HALL - 100 STATE STREET » BELOIT, WI 53511

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
BELOIT EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES AND HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

Wednesday, March 18, 2009 at 5:30 PM
City Manager’s Conference Room, Fourth Floor
Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street
1. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Approval of Minutes of the Februrary, 18, 2009 Meeting
3. Public Participation
4. Nomination and Election of Officers
a. Nomination and Election of Chairperson

b. Nomination and Election of Vice-Chairperson

5. Review and Consideration of the Extension of the Markley Investigation, Inc. Contract
for Fair Housing Investigations

6. Update on Study Circles Workshops and Review Funding Options for Study Circles
a. Review and Consideration of a Letter Requesting Reallocation of CDBG funds for
Study Circles
7. Review and Consideration of the Fair Housing Proclamation
8. Commissioner Announcements/Next Meeting Agenda Items
9. Adjournment

Notice Mailed: March 12, 2009 Approved:  Teri Downing
' Special Programs Administrator

Please Call 364-6650 before 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 17, 2009
if you are unable to attend

Note: Remember to use the elevator at the rear (west) end of the building. The front elevator is turned off after 5:00
p.m. There is a security door in front of this elevator which will be propped open to allow access to the meeting.

* Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals
through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 364-6680, 100
State Street, Beloit, WI 53511



p N

City of

BELOIT,Wisconsin

MINUTES
BELOIT EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES
AND HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION
Wednesday, February 18, 2009

The meeting of the Beloit Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission
(EOHRC) was held on February 18, 2009 in the City Manager's Conference Room and
called to order at 5:35 p.m. by Acting Chair Katherine Kemnitz.

1.

Roll Call:

Present: Commissioners Katherine Kemnitz, Marian Griffin, Lynda Owens, Carolyn
Lawrence and Teri Downing, Staff Representative. Absent: Commissioners Martin
Densch and Alex Brower.

Approval of the Minutes from January 21, 2008:
Commissioner Griffin moved for approval of minutes of the regular meeting held on
January 21, 2009. Commissioner Lawrence seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Public Participation:
No one from the public spoke during public participation.

Review of Complaint Process by City Attorney:
Teri Downing informed the Commissioners that the City Attorney is still reviewing
the process for fair housing complaints.

Extension of Contract with John Markley:
Commissioner Griffin moved to extend Mr. Markley’s contract for one month.
Commissioner Lawrence seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Review of Complaints:
There were no complaints.

Award Nominations/Fair Housing Conference:

The Commission discussed going to the Fair Housing Conference in Milwaukee in
April. The Commission reviewed the “Potential Fair Housing Actions” list provided
by the CDBG Program. They discussed possibly doing a poster project with Merrill
Community Center, doing a resolution recognizing Fair Housing Month, and
Commissioner Owens suggested that a commission activity could include going to
Neighborhood Housing Services of Beloit's Homebuyer Education classes to
present fair housing issues.

Study Circles / City of Beloit Diversity Training:
Commissioner Kemnitz explained that she had spoken with Florence Haley, Human
Resources Director of the City of Beloit, and the City has not come to a decision yet

Page 1 of 3



about whether they will consider study circles for diversity training. Ms. Downing
explained that an option could be Lunch-N-Learns with the City of Beloit.

Billy Bob Grahn and Neil Dupree are involved in Study Circles in Janesville and
were in attendance as guests to discuss options for Study Circles in Beloit.
Commissioners Kemnitz and Griffin explained some of the problems they have had
with attendance. Commissioner Kemnitz indicated that of the many things they did
was hanging up flyers and placing inserts into City of Beloit employee paychecks.

Neil Dupree discussed how Study Circles first started in Beloit in lieu of a paid
consultant for diversity training. Mr. Dupree suggested following the model
Janesville used by getting the City Council Members involved. Mr. Dupree
explained that each Commissioner should contact one organization or group to
come to the next meeting. Commissioner Kemnitz suggested that the Commission
have a special informal meeting with only Study Circles on the Agenda in order to
strategize a plan for a town hall type meeting. Commissioner Kemnitz moved to
hold a meeting on March 4th, at 5:30PM in the City Manager's Conference Room.
Each Commissioner should bring someone with them, and the purpose of the
meeting is to brainstorm strategies for Study Circles. They will then finalize their
ideas and bring them to the March meeting.

Mr. Grahn mentioned that there are two new grants becoming available through the
stimulus, ESG and NSP. He suggested that the Commission continue to check on
when the funds are available and if the EOHRC could qualify for the funds.

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Kemnitz commented that there are commissioners who are not
attending the meetings on a regular basis. She pointed out that that the ordinance
requires a Commissioner to attend at least 25 percent of the meetings in order to
continue to be on the Commission. Commissioner Kemnitz moved to send a letter
to Commissioner Alex Brower explaining this requirement and asking him if he
would like to continue to serve on the Commission. Commissioner Lawrence
seconded. Motion carried.

Commissioner Kemnitz pointed out that there are two vacancies on the
Commission. The Commission discussed whether or not the City could advertise
the two positions in the paper. Commissioner Griffin asked staff to check into what
the City's procedure is for advertising the positions.

Commissioner Kemnitz also mentioned that the Meeting Minutes had the name of
the complainant in them and in the future should not have the complainant's name.

Commissioner Lawrence handed out a Budget Meeting flyer regarding the State

budget. The meeting is open to the public and affects everyone. She commented
that Commission members should attend.

Page 2 of 3



10. Adjournment:
Commissioner Kemnitz moved for adjournment, and Commissioner Lawrence
seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 7:35PM.

Teri Downing
Special Programs Administrator

Page 3 of 3



City of

| )
_-’ BELO'T,WIsconsln
CITY HALL * 100 STATE STREET « BELOIT, WI 53511

Report to the Beloit Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission

Agenda Item: 4
Topic: ~ Nomination and Election of Officers

Action:  Elect Chair and Vice Chair

Staff Report:

The elected Vice Chair, Katherine Kemnitz, has been Acting Chair since the previous Chair's
resignation. Commissioner Kemnitz has resigned as Chair of EOHRC but has expressed an interest
in continuing to be a Commissioner. Attached are the procedures for electing the Chair and the
Vice-Chair.

Staff Recommendation:

Nomination and election of a Chair and Vice Chair.

Attachments:

Resignation from Katherine Kemnitz as Chair of EOHRC.



Page 1 of 1

Downing, Teri

From: Katherine Kemnitz [kkemnitz@hotmail.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, February 24, 2009 2:05 PM

To: Downing, Teri; Marian Griffin; carolyn_lawrence34@sbcglobal.net; dalyndaowens@aol.com
Subject: Resignation as Chair of EOHRC

Dear Commission Members:

Effective today, February 24, 2009, I am resigning as the Chair of the EOHRC for the City of Beloit,
Wisconsin. With the passing of my mother on January 6, 2009 and added responsibilities in my job, I
don't feel that I will have the time required to devote to this position. I will remain on the EOHRC as a
Commissioner.

Thank you,
Katherine Kemnitz
1119 North Street

Beloit, WI 53511
(608) 312-2398

Windows Live™ Hotmail®:...more than just e-mail. Check it out.

3/10/2009



Flection Instructions

Election of Chairperson

Chair/Acting Chair: “Nominations are now in order for the office of Chairperson.”
Member: 1 nominate Mr. or Ms. A.”

Chair/Acting Chair: “Do we have a second to the nomination?”

Member: “I second the nomination.”

Chair/Acting Chair: “Are there any further nominations for Chairperson?” “If not,
nominations are closed.”

If more than one person is nominated, proceed to voting by ballot, voice vote, or roll call vote.
Chair: “All those in favor of Commissioner for Chairperson say aye ... Those

opposed say nay.” The ayes have it and Commissioner is elected Chairperson.

Election of Vice-Chairperson

Newly Elected Chair: “Nominations are now in order for the office of Vice-Chairperson.”
Member: “1 nominate Mr. or Ms. A.”

Newly Elected Chair: “Do we have a second to the nomination?”

Member: “I second the nomination.”

Newly Elected Chair: “Ave there any further nominations for Vice-Chairperson?” “If not,
nominations are closed.”

If more than one person is nominated, proceed to voting by ballot, voice vote, or roll call vote.
Newly Elected Chair: “All those in favor of Commissioner for Vice-Chairperson say

aye ... Those opposed say nay.” The ayes have it and Commissioner is elected Vice-
Chairperson.



Voting by Ballot

Election of Chairperson

Chair/Acting Chair: “Please vote for your choice for Chairperson, and pass the ballots to
Teri.” Teri counts ballots and gives results to Chairperson. “Mr. or Ms. A. has been elected
Chairperson.”

Election of Vice-Chairperson

Newly Elected Chair: “Please vote for your choice for Vice-Chairperson, and pass the
ballots to Teri.” Teri counts ballots and gives results to Chairperson. “Mr. or Ms. A. has
been elected Vice-Chairperson.”



.
N

Clty of

) YR,
) ’ BE LO'T,WIsconsln
CITY HALL » 100 STATE STREET » BELOIT, WI 53511

Report to the Beloit Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission

Agenda Item: 5

Topic: Review and Consideration of the extension of the Markley
Investigations, Inc.Contract for Fair Housing Investigations

Action:  Approval of Extension of Contract

Staff Report:

At thelast meeting, the Commission extended the Markley Investigations, Inc.contract for one month,
and it is due to expire. The City Attorney has not completed his review of the contract.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approving the extension of the Markley Investigations, Inc. contract until the City
Attorney can complete his review or six months, whichever is sooner.

Attachments:

Markley Investigations, Inc. Contract



Y2/ 1o/ /2vBbb Zvl L/ bUBILIVB Y

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

This Agreement is made this M day of OML%Q 2006, by and between the City of
Beloit, a Wisconsin municipal corporation, wiliﬂ its principal offices Jocated at 100 State Street,
Beloit, WI 53511, and Markley Investigations, Inc., with its principal offices located at 3738 §. »
Duggan Road, Beloit, WI 53511 (hereinafler “Consultant”).-

1. Term of Contract; Renewal, This Contract shall take effect on Tanvary [ 2006

and, except as provided in paragraph 12 below, shall terminate on December 3 1, 2006. This
Contract may be rencwed for additional one-year terms upon written mutual agrcement of the

parties,

2. Intake Services Provided by the City. The City will provide a paid City employec
(intake worker) to veceive housing discrimination complaints at the Human Resowrces
Division in City Hall, 100 State Strect. The Consultant, or an unpaid volunteer shall
conduct initial interviews with the complainants at a private place m City Hall or other *
mutually agreeablc location.

3. Scope of Services, Consultant agrees to provide, and the City agrecs to accept and pay

- for, the following scrvices:

(a) Review of Intake Systems and Procedures. Consultant will provide a -

qualified pérson to periodically review the current intake record keeping, referral and
reporting procedures. Consultant shall make recommendations for changes (o those
procedures, if neccssary. Consultant shall insure that the intake records are adequate fo meet
the reporting requirements of the City Couneil, the City Manager and any agency providing
funding sources for those services, such as the U.S. Department of Housing & Urban

Development,



2. Refer the parties to a qualified mediator approved by the City; *
.Lhe Consultant shall retain the mediator and theCity shall pay’
for the mediator’s services,

3. Refer the matler to the City Attormey for prosecution before the
Beloit Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission. -

4. Refer the complainant to the Wisconsin Equal Rights Division
for the filing of a complaint.

(¢) Performance Indicators and Quarterly Reports. Consultant shall develop -

performance indicators and preparc Quarterly reports to the Cily Manager showing how those
performance indicators have heen met. . Consultant shall also make rccommendations to the

City Manager regarding the provision of services.

4. Compensation For Services. Consultant agrees 1o provide the serviges
1

described in paragraph (3)(a) through (e) at the folloewing hourly vates:
\

1. For services of the principal consultant, $60 per hour.
2, For services of the principal consultant’s associates, $60 per hour.
Consultant shall also bill the City for the following expenses incurred in conncetion

7

with the provision of services described in paragraph (3)(a) through.(f):
\

1. Mileage at the current IRS ratc per mile.
4
2. Long distance tclephone expense at cost. |
3. Photocopying and duplicating expense at the rate of $0.25 per i)agc.
4, Any other expense incurred by Consultant shall be pre-approved by tlu)a

City and shall be billed to the City at cost.
Consultant shall bill the City for services described in paragraph (3)(a) through (¢)’

on a quarterly basis. The quarterly bill shall be itemized and show the name of the person



(2)  Contract Liability coverage for this Contract and related contracts,
including subcontracys.

(3)  Coverage for bodily injury or personal injury inflicted by one Contractor
employee upon another.

(b)  Worker’s Compensation and Emplovers’ Liability Policy: Consultant shal]
)

yrovide Worker’s Compensation.
I ]

(c) Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance: Consultant shall provide

Commercial Automobile Liability insurance covering all licensed vehicles and
equipment owned by Consultant and all drivers employed by Consultant in the
amount of $1,000,000. The policy should cover: ;
4. All non-owned or hired vehicles.
b.  Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Li ability coverage at full policy ]:im_iits..
¢. Cross-suils. |
d. Bodily injury and property damage for the transportation of mobile
equipment by a vehicle owned or operated by the Contractor or rented. or
leased to the Contractor, J
e. Automobilc medical payment coverage of at Jeast $10,000.°

f. Coverage for injuries caused by fellow cmployees, |

g. Contractual liability coverage for this Contract and related contracts,
including subcontracts.

9. Certification of Insurance, Consultant shall provide the City with ?
certificate of insurance coverage required by this Contract. The certificate shall namc tl‘w
City as an additional insured and shall provide that the policies of insurance shall not I?e

canccled or altered without (hirty (30) days prior written notice to the City,



13. Notices. Any notice required by this contract shall be seut by registered
ov certified mail, retum receipt requested, and shall be deemed served on the date of
postmark. The noticc shall be addressed:

To Consultant: Markley Investigations, Inc,
Attention: John'Markley

To the City: City of Beloit »
100 State Street .
Beloit, WI 53511
Attention: City Manager
2

¢
Dated this _ _ﬂ day of ﬁjmw_a%ah, 2006.
/

City of Beloit Markley Investigations, nc.

\

By: : , By: (. £ J%M; ;
Larry %iw ohn Markley 7~
By:
Attest:
By: ,_Q.QA"}\ 5.

Carol S. Alexhn/d-er,CMC;,City: Cleik

I hercby certify that sufficient funds have
heen provided to pay the liability that ma
be incurred-hereunder

Pay

o

roved as to Fonmg

Ap
By:

Richard V. Holm, City Attorney )\

C:\My Duuumcnu\t?onuchcn\pursnnncl\(.‘nn:rum\CONTM(’iT FOR SERVICES doe 8/12/03 -



City of

BELO'T,WIsconsIn

|

CITY HALL « 100 STATE STREET » BELOIT, W1 53511

Report to the Beloit Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission

Agenda Item: 6

Topic:  Update on Study Circle Workshops and Review of Funding Options
for Study Circles

Action:  Approval of the Letter Requesting Reallocation of CDBG dollars

Staff Report:

There have been two Study Circle Workshops since the last regular EOHRC Meeting, and I hope that
Commissioners who attended would give an update on the activities of the workshops.

EOHRC has approximately $24,000 in unused funds for Fair Housing activities. There has been a
letter written to the Community Development Authority requesting that $5,000 of this funding be
reallocated for funding Study Circles activities. The letter has been updated with the current
Commissioners names and is ready for signatures.

Carolyn Lawrence has spoken with Tara Tinder from the Stateline Community Foundation regarding
funding for Study Circles. Stateline Community Foundation offers small discretionary grants for
community projects. The guidelines, FAQ's are attached. Approval by City Council is required
before applying for funding.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approving the letter requesting the reallocation of $5,000 in CDBG funds for
Study Circles.

Attachments:

Workshop Agendas, 2-26-09 and 3-19-2009
Reallocation Letter to CDA
Stateline Community Foundation Grant Information



P

City of

_= B ELOIT,Wisconsin
-

BELOIT EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES AND HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION
WORKSHOP

February 26, 2009

A workshop of the Beloit Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission
(EOHRC) will be held on Thursday, February 26, 2009 in the City Manager Conference
Room, Fourth floor of City Hall, 100 State Street, at 5:30 p.m.

The purpose of the Workshop is to have a discussion regarding Study Circles.

Dated: February 24, 2009

Teri Downing
Special Programs Administrator

Please Call 364-6650 before 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday, February 25, 2009
if you are unable to attend

Note: Remember to use the elevator at the rear (west) end of the building. The front elevator is turned off
after 5:00 p.m. There is a security door in front of this elevator which will be propped open to allow access
to the meeting.

* Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to
accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional
information to request this service, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street,
Beloit, W1 53511



City of
_= B ELO'T,Wisconsin

BELOIT EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES AND HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION
WORKSHOP

March 12, 2009

A workshop of the Beloit Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission
(EOHRC) will be held on Thursday, March 12, 2009 in the City Manager Conference
Room, Fourth floor of City Hall, 100 State Street, at 5:30 p.m.

The purpose of the Workshop is to have a discussion regarding Study Circles.

Dated: March 5, 2009

Teri Downing
Special Programs Administrator

Please Call 364-6650 before 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday, March 11, 2009
if you are unable to attend

Note: Remember to use the elevator at the rear (west) end of the building. The front elevator is turned off
after 5:00 p.m. There is a security door in front of this elevator which will be propped open to allow access
to the meeting.

* Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to
accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional
information to request this service, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street,
Beloit, WI 53511



. City Of

=y BELO |T, Wisconsin

wmmmm J Division of Neighborhood Planning

v CITY HALL » 100 STATE STREET « BELOIT, WI 53511

Office: 608/364-6700 ¢ Fax: 608/364-6609
www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Equal Opportunity Employer

Mr. Thomas J. Nee, Chair
Community Development Authority
City of Beloit

100 State Street

Beloit, WI 53511

Dear Mr. Nee,

The Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission was disappointed to learn that the
Community Development Authority, at its September 24, 2008, meeting chose not to
recommend to the Beloit City Council that our request for funds from the 2009 Community
Development Block Grant budget be granted. Those monies, had they been approved, would
have allowed our commission to conduct a series of study circles in 2009 to promote racial

understanding,.

The ordinance which created the Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission

specifically directs the Commission to engage in the following activities:

Chapter 1.82 (6) (b)

2. Facilitate compliance with federal, state and local laws relating (o equal
opportunities in education, employment, housing and recreation through informational
programs.

6. Initiate such public programs and studies and promote such privately
sponsored programs and studies as will aid in accomplishing the commission's
purposes and duties. Provide forums for dialogue on racism to improve relations.

9. Accept gifts or bequests, public and private, to help finance ils activities.

Obviously, the study circles for which we requested CDBG funding easily meet the above
definitions and we believe that they also would have met the letter and spirit of the CDBG
program. We do understand, however, that annual requests for CDBG funds far exceed the
allocation which our community receives and we understand that you face difficult choices when

making your recommendations to the City Council.



Inasmuch as the Community Development Authority was unable to grant our request for the
2009 allocations, we would ask that you consider reallocating unspent monies from previous
years so that they can be used to fund our proposed study circles. Those funds had initially been
allocated for conducting investigations of housing discrimination complaints. In recent years

those complaints have been few in number and excess funds have accumulated.

We would ask that, at its earliest convenience, the Community Development Authority consider
a resolution allowing the Equal Opportunities and Human Rights Commission to reallocate the
sum of $5,000 from the investigation of housing complaints to the conducting of study circles
aimed at promoting racial understanding.

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration of our request.

Sincerely,

Katherine Kemnitz Lynda Owens Carolyn Lawrence

Alexander Brower Marian Griffin Martin Densch



GRANT GUIDELINES AND APPLICATION PROCESS

The Stateline Community Foundation is dedicated to improving the quality of life in its geographic area
including: Beloit, Brodhead, Clinton, Orfordville, Rockton, Roscoe and South Beloit. The Community Foundation
makes grants in the areas of: education; health and human services; youth, family and aging; community
development; arts and culture; and the environment. Grants are made for programs likely to make a clear
difference in the quality of life for a substantial number of people.

The Community Foundation tends to favor projects that:

propose innovative, creative and practical solutions to both current and emerging community needs
promote cooperation among agencies without duplicating services

stimulate others to participate in problem solving

strengthen an agency’s effectiveness or stability

address themselves to prevention as well as remediation

O 0 0 00

Because of limited resources, the Community Foundation cannot respond favorably
to all worthwhile causes. In general, the SCF does not support:

o ongoing operating expenses

o building funds or capital campaigns
o political parties

o endowments and debt reduction

o scholarly research

o annual fundraising drives

o ftravel grants

o projects outside its area of service

DISCRETIONARY GRANT GUIDELINES

Stateline Community Foundation

The Stateline Community Foundation’s Discretionary Grant Program is designed to provide immediate grant
awards of smaller amounts in a simple and expedient fashion.

Discretionary Grant Program

Awards will range from $100 to $1,000, depending on availability of funds.
There are no deadlines for Discretionary Grant requests.

Applicants must be a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization.

Funds must be used for programs and services benefitting the Stateline area.
If approved, awards may be made within a few days of the request date.

0O 0 00O

Discretionary Grant Application Process

Submit a completed Discretionary Grant Request Form to statelinecf(@aol.com

| Submita copy of the Internal Revenue Service letter indicating 501(c)(3) tax exempt status

Incomplete Discretionary Grant Request Forms will NOT be considered



City of

[ T,
) ’ BELO'T,Wlsconsln
CITY HALL « 100 STATE STREET » BELOIT, WI 53511

Report to the Beloit Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission

Agenda Item: 7
Topic:  Review and Approval of Fair Housing Proclamation

Action:  Approval of Fair Housing Proclamation

Staff Report:

In the past, the City Council has approved a Proclamation recognizing April as Fair Housing month.
Please review the Proclamation and bring any revisions to the meeting. The proclamation would be
read and approved during the April 6 City Council meeting. Traditionally, a Commissioner or
Commissioners would attend the City Council Meeting in order to accept the Proclamation. The

Proclamation would be handled under Special Order of the Day and Announcements which occurs
right after the Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance.

Staff Recommendation:

Approval of the Fair Housing Proclamation

Attachments:

Resolution Recognizing April as National Fair Housing Month



RESOLUTION RECOGNIZIING APRIL AS
NATIONAL FAIR HOUSING MONTH

WHEREAS, on April 11, 1968 President Lyndon B. Johnson signed the Fair Housing
Act, and

WHEREAS, April is designated as National Fair Housing Month; and
WHEREAS, the Beloit Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission

administers the City of Beloit Fair Housing Code, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Beloit City Council joins

with the Beloit Equal Opportunities and Human Relations Commission in celebration of Fair
Housing Month and the Fair Housing Act.

Adopted this day of , 2009

James E. Van De Bogart, President
Attest:

Carol S. Alexander, WCPC/MMC, City Clerk



“UISUOISIAA TNOUBNOIYT  snasoweeros

mEm:onb.mEozosoEoﬁﬂzmnonmusEuﬁ @
01 pa1eaIpap sapuade pue suoneziuesio aeatid

pue a1gnd jo saanejuasadal jo uonieed y f.\m
YUOMLIN INISNOH HIV4 NISNOISIM FHL

IS wosyer

10 [eLouR L
uposuroL

“Surpping a1 Jo IpIs YInos Al uo Je[IeAL
51 ‘suotsenn0 1sow 10] ‘Supyred Lrewswidwor Bunjeg

"$19211G 0SedIYD) "J PuE Uosde( ‘N JO Uondasivul
I JO J12UI0D 1SLAYINOS I UO S1 131U27) DUIIIUD)
ueIel] AL SY20[q 0M1 YINOs 05 "1IXT 11§ Uosy e[
A1 I8 JJO 19D $6L-] 01 1SET H6-] MBI ‘AemIIL] BIA

008T-€TT+1+
122,15 o3eayD ‘g [€9

J[qnopRI3uIs GOT$ 1y wooy
PETI-9LT+1+

INU2AY UMOQID] "M €€
aaymempy Lousfay nedy

I[qnOp/R[BUIs GTT$ 918y Wooy
CCIF-16T-+14

aNuUdAY UESTUDIA ISIM 00€

UAMOIUMO NEMITA PIA1INOD NOLLIEA]

*SUOITPALISAL WOOL UMO ANoK 24Dl
ISNUL NOA "L2JUAD) 20UALI[UOD UPYPI] Y] wodf nf
JOU 2OYNDM]IA] UMOTUMOP UL PAIPIO] 24P STI0Y 2SaY T

_J_:::.:._ W 0] ..:T fm:::,: oy

“100p Ay 1 suonensidar 0] Ajuo

$YPIY? 10 YSED 'SUONPLNSISaI pajrew 10] pardasde sayd

‘suonensisal auruo pue xej ‘auoyd 10 pIed PaId asn 1SNy

1o v mamy/dny PUIUQ  6L7T-THT/B09 Xed

J#0T-THT "UOSIPEIN U] 7L61-67/008 921 [[01 [\ U] -2U0Yyq
LEEL-H0LES A ‘UOSIPEIN ‘10T 91

Py UMy 159104 [08H “D0SSY (SYOLTVAY WSUOSIM [T

#preD
areq uonendxg  preazaseiy [7) esia [

$ 10 TUNOWE Y Ul UONBIIOSSY
SSUOITYTY wisuodsip o1 ajqeded pasopua ypayp 7]

(621 PAD1 PUE 119559P ‘1a7IN¢ PUE PEAI( ‘PE[ES :APUOUL S[Ea 1)
uesaunied WwedSSy - veneado T
Apng dunayg sumBunds —

L3 URPIYD) JO 5L PIIINES

1 [s ,I._.:._ : ama ._:_ uot _.....;.:., ‘,“ um

1212 ARl 10] SUONIIIS 22117

Yov3 098 — 6007 ‘LT [1dy 101Je pastaday
yoe3 05§ — 6007 ‘LT [1dy £q pastaoay

CTHI-L6T/HTH QAL S T0E8 ™2 #1TE-LET/F 1 Pduoyd
6007 ‘6 [udy ‘uoou £q 301j0 GAH "SI A
1oe1002 2seayd Apqustp ¢ 01 anp paau [ewads e aaey noA j|

auoy awnieq

diz ‘aneag A

ssaIppy
dnoxny/auen uul]

(s)2apuany jo (s)aweN

—

LNRid d5V:d'ld

6007 ‘723 €7 1144y
NOHINAT SAYVMY B JINIE3INOD ONISNOH IV




NHIM 11eyD-0D
upwsm)0) ALy

SHIeWNY 3UIso[D)

SUOIIBIUISALY
spiemy Suisnoy] ated NHIM

pattaul quawdojaad ueqin
Suisnoy jo 1daq g’ ‘Areraidag
upAoUo uUnpysg

1qeadg paameag

A udey jo 41D
FuISNOY 1. Jo 1012211
2223y SLAOW
uOonEd0AU]

weiFoxd 3 yun wd §gig - 0871

“UONI[2OD) TUIUISIAULRY
Lumwwes feuoney ‘19210 SuneadQ

JAID “LpD) wif TaHEsaAg s11adxa Suisnoy
JSOWIIO] S,U0TEU Y] JO U0 £( ‘SUONEPUIWIWIOIAL
Lorjod yam Suofe ‘passnosip ¢ [[1IM -SNIUNWLID
puE sarjiwe) AIOUIW PUB JWODUL-12MO] 01 5318[a1
1 se Apemonied - swod 01 5189k 10) wswdolzaap
Aunurwod pue Suisnoy uo weduwt su

PUE SISLID 2INSO[D210] WUALIND Y1 O UOISSNISIP Y
Awouooyg

"S'[] AY) PUB YI[BIAA AJIWe ] ‘S1I9YIeIA 1IPA1D
Uo SIS INSO[10.] Y1 Jo suonedtjdug

wd 0z:7] - wo Gy ]

“f1s12ATUN UOISUIYSEAN

981095 ‘uonEnsIUIWPY d1[qngd pue L2110
J1gqng pue ‘430101205 Jo 10ss3j01d ‘sa4mbg g
{r0da.40) TIITUISI4g "SISOD [BID0S 13110 pue sel
2INSO[10] [IA3[-P10JI L11m SUI[Lap Ut “1nsal

© Se ‘PassaIppe aq pnoys sawotjod 1eym pue yaeasal
SIY1 IN0QE Wiea ‘[2A3] uenjodonaw Yl 1 pareurslio
sueo| awudqns jo uonzodoid vy uo uoneFa3as
[EIDEL JO 129]]2 2] paulllexa sey 21easal MAN
s1s117) Surpua swadgng a1 pue uones31529

we gg-11 - 01-L1

quawdojaaag ueqan

pue Suisnoy jo dag g 1010311 191uD) 05D
Anunueddg renbg pue Suisnoy e ‘ySnooop
201ampy AU MI10A MAN 191UdD) onsn[ Fuisnoy e
*1010211(] 2ALNDAXY “hsy ‘ynoy ] 2uvi(] FAFTUISIAg
“Buisnoy ur SISLID JIWIOU0d2 s uoneu

a1 yu Surpeap ur asure Lew ey santuniioddo snotea
A1) WOIJ JAUI( UBD 10U 18] 2INSUI 01 PIsSNOsip
aq [ siseq Anumizoddo penba ue uo suonemded
JWOdUL 190 10] SUISNOY [BIUa1 ] EPIOJjE O $53308
apraoid 01 1919801 S10198 PUE SINUNUWOD FUISULg
3310y pue AIfiIqo

wogo-LL-0L-0L

aanemIA Jo A11D ‘uonensiunupy

siuelny Juawdopadg AunwwoD) jo 1010211 UYL
24215 ‘Anaoyiny Juswdo[aadg drwouody pue 3usnoH
WISUOISIAN ‘Sursnopy Ajrue,] 9[3uls jo 1012211 “4adoos
[Joasy tuisuoasipy jo 21e1g ‘Buisnoy 2anioddng jo
neaing jo 1012311 ‘uosuvag QA SI2TUasAg dulel
W JIUOW QT U 12A0 ‘SBAIR JY-PIBy] Ul UISUOISIAN

ut asn 01 ind Suraq 21e spuny asayl AYm pue Aoy UIEd]
-saonded urpua] punos yim A[duios 01 s32188 oym
I3pu?] B wolj ueo] dfediow & ureiqo o1 pue weifoid
SIY1 19pUN DULISISSE J9ANCIUIOL FUIAIII2L SII[ILUE]

10] Surpasunod Suisnoy sulimbal £q $a1nso(2310] 21N
Juaaaid 01 3298 Os[e We1Bo1d JSN UL SIMUNUILLOD
19U Ul 1YS1Q PuB JUSWUOPULRJE JO S301108
2W09q Is1AIAY10 1B e santadoad pasoldal1o)
doaaapai pue a1nboe 01 SIUAWUIIA0S [£20] PUE LIS
01 2oueisisse £ouagiowd ut uol[iq ¢ Aeau sapraoad
weldold UonezIIqels pooyloqusian mau s,qNH
we1So1g UOTIBZI[Iqe]IS POOLIOqUBIaN S, UISUOISIAA

wo 601 - 02+6

upuisa)) Loy
< sdawpT upaf sapy -0 NHIM
SUOIBUIR[I01]

aameMmIA Jo 11D
112.pg WO T 0KV
syreway SutuadQ pue JwodPAA WD G54 - GH:8

(1940 ur) uonensizay
oy umm.«vﬂwwhm. Tw..__huﬁﬁﬁou wp mvm - m.vuh

[1PUN0D) FUISNOY J1e,] 39 neMm[I uelnjodonajy
1010311 JATNDIX “[UPSTL WDI]]IA
SIIUOUIAIIY) JO ISBIA

$3INT) NYILSIM - WOOHTTYE ANV

uoIsial SISy [enby - 1A JO 21815 (Painal)

a1quiny Auugo[ 1OUNOD SUISNOL A1e.] 3 NEM]IN
ueiodonay ‘s901A19g FuluTel] 19 JUSWAFeUB
95BD) JO 1090211 ‘TNMOF 12.0TADN TSIITUISIAG
“sanpiqisuodsal pue s1YSU sIwnsuod pue siapiaold
MC—.WSO& pue EOE.mEﬁ.EﬁUm:u 21M111sU0d ﬁCmmOﬁ

PUE S20P 1BUM ‘SNI0M 1T AOY ‘ME[ ) INOCE Fulules]

Jo Aea e sk ssonoad ucneSnsaaul Suisnoy 1ej Ay
ysnoxy swuedionaed el [ UOISS3S AU ] "SISED [23l
uo paseq st dOysH10M JATIDEINUL SIY ] "SI01ETSIAUL
paousuadxa Aq paiussaid uoissas srjqnd-ayi-o1-uado
pue 22.4f e st ‘ 98pn[ayy 2g nox,, wd pg:g - 00:/

1addng otuorg 2213 wd i/ - 0029
431NT) NY3LSIM - WOOUTIVE ONYYI




